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Ian Keith

From: Oliul Hussain <Oliul.Hussain@cookbrown.co.uk>
Sent: 23 June 2023 16:20
To: Harry Crosland
Cc: Mark Lucas; Robert Harper; tom.popham@avisonyoung.com
Subject: RE: 1878 - The Studio, Field & Leeke Street, WC1X - M4(2) requirements for 

planning

Hi Harry,  
 
Thanks for your call and email. 
 
As discussed the layouts are saƟsfactory in principle, I take note you’ve provided and this can be reviewed when we 
obtain the M&E details when they are ready. 
Thanks. 
 

Oliul Hussain, MCIOB, ACABE 
Senior Building Control Surveyor 
 
T: 0207 101 4637 
M: 07548 775051 
W: www.cookbrown.co.uk 
 
Henry Wood House, 2 Riding House Street, 
London W1W 7FA 

 

 
 
Championing Excellence in the Built Environment 
 

Group office locations: Barnsley | Birmingham | Bristol | Edinburgh | Leeds | London | Somerset | Swansea | Tewkesbury | York
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transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as
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From: Harry Crosland <harry.crosland@orbitarchitects.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 2:18 PM 
To: Oliul Hussain <Oliul.Hussain@cookbrown.co.uk> 
Cc: Mark Lucas <Mark.Lucas@orbitarchitects.com>; Robert Harper (Robert.Harper@avisonyoung.com) 
<Robert.Harper@avisonyoung.com>; tom.popham@avisonyoung.com 
Subject: 1878 - The Studio, Field & Leeke Street, WC1X - M4(2) requirements for planning 
 
Hi Oliul,  
 
See aƩached general arrangement showing architectural layouts for Flats 23 and 24. The placement of controls and 
services in flats 23 and 24 will be installed to saƟsfy condiƟons set out in Part M4(2), as per the extract below.  
 
Can you confirm therefore that the design saƟsfies Part M4(2)?  
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Thanks, 
Harry  
 
 

Harry Crosland 
Architect 

 

Harry.Crosland@orbitarchitects.com 
+44 (0)7747 673433 
Orbit Architects 83 Blackfriars Road, London SEI 8HA 

www.orbitarchitects.com 
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